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A. Sue writes an email to her friend Alan. Read the email and fill in
the blanks with the given words. (14% @2%)

] in on at by up for

From: sue(@happykids.com
To: alan@happykids.com
Date: 9™ June 2012
Subject: How are you?

Dear Alan,
How is your week? What do you do (e.g.) on the weekend?
It is my cousin Emma’s birthday today. She is very happy.

Emma is seven years old. She lives (1) Tsing Yi. She
goes to school (2) foot. It takes about five minutes.

Emma is a helpful girl. She hangs (3) the washing
(4) Saturdays.

| will visit Discovery Bay Primary School tomorrow. | need to get
(5) at six o'clock (6) _ the morning. | will go there

(7) minibus.

See you later!

Best wishes,
Sue
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B. Sue is in the schoal.

(iy Fill in the blanks with the correct question words.

She meets a new friend there.

(8% @2%)

Sue: Hi! I'm Sue. Nice to meet you.

Joe: Nice to meet you too! I'm Joe from P.3C.

Sue: (e.g.) How old are you?

Joe: I'm eight years old.

Sue: (1) brothers do you have?

Joe: | have one brother only.

Sue: Isee. (2) do you go to school?

Joe: |take a bus to school.

Sue: (3) you do housewcrk at home?

Joe: Yes. |help Mum clear the table and sweep the floor every day.
But | don't fold the clothes because | can't do it.

Sue: You are helpful! (4) is your favourite toy?

Joe: It's ateddy bear. My fatheris a pilot. He can buy teddy bears
from different places!

Sue: That's greatl My fatheris a doctor. He...

(i) Fill in the information about Joe. (6% @1%)

Name:
Age: (1)
Class: (2) I
Go to school by (3)

Joe Chan

Father’s job: (4) a

Mother’s job: ___a housewife

® (lear the table

The housework he does at home:

Discovery Bay Primary School
Student information

* 0

Favourite toy: (6) a
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D. Sue and Joe are reading a storybook. Read the back cover.

Benny and the Cat

Benny and the Cat is the 5™ book of the [~ :
series. One day, Benny finds a cat in a ﬁ.ﬂ:{:,TMLat
park. Benny takes the cat home. His
sister does not like it. She is sad.

l Does Benny keep the new pet? What
can he do? Let's find out the story in
the book,

Other books in the series:
Benny and the Dolphin Benny and the Toy Car
Benny and Drawing Benny and the Garden

i

Tick (V) the best answers. (10% @2%)

1. Who is Karen Yeung?
A. A painter B. Awriter
C. Benny's sister D. Benny's cat

2. What is Benny and the Cat about?
A. Benny's book B. Benny’s new pet
C. Benny's series B. Benny's home

3. How does Benny's sister feel?

4. Sue wants to read about flowers. Which book should she read?
A. Benny and the Dolphin
B. Benny and the Toy Car
C. Benny and Drawing
D. Benny and the Garden

5. How many books are there in the series?

OO W=
et [l B & ) [ -
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d8s: 2 Name: e : i \ - }

E. Sue and Joe want to join a day camp together in summer holiday.
Read the timetables below.

Sue's timetable Joe's timetable
Mon visit Grandma ‘Mon
Tue
Tue
| (7 p.m.)
P m. wed ﬁfq‘\

W > uAL

=9 . __“T/f//hﬂ% (1 a.m.)
Thu Brownies (10 a.m.) o Cub Scouts (10 a.m)
Fl Fri

|74 |74

(i) Fillin the blanks. (12% @2%)

Joe: Are you free on (e.g.) Mondays 7

Sue: No, | visit Grandma in the (1)

Joe: | am not free on Tuesdays. | have (2) _lessons in
the (3)
Sue: | have (4) __lessons on Tuesdays. But I'm free on

Wednesdays. How about you?
Joe: Sorry, I'm not free. | go to (5) on Wednesdays.
Sue: | go to Brownies on (6) o

Joe: Are you free on Fridays? |am free.

Sue: Metoo! Let's join the camp on that day.

(i) Answer the question in complete sentences. (2%)

Which day can Sue and Joe join the camp?
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F. Sue and Joe read a poster about the camp.

.fr‘;g-- 4
Z&q;_ﬁ :
1’6 SUNMEeR:
SUMMER FUN DAY CAMP

Date: (1) 18™h July (Wed)
(2) 19th July (Thu)
(3) 20t July (Fri)

8:30 a.m. arrive at the camp site 5
9:05 a.m. go hiking

12:00 p.m. have in the restaurant

1:35 p.m. read English books

2:15 p.m. have cooking lesson

4:45 p.m. play football 10
6:30 p.m. have dinner in the restaurant

7:30 p.m. go home by MTR

(i) Tick (V)the bestanswers. (4% @2%)

1. Which date can Sue and Joe join the camp?
A. 18" July B. 19" July
C. 20" July D. 21% July

2. What time do the children have dinner?

(i) Give short answers. (10% @2%)
1. What time do the children go hiking? Write English words.
At

— -

2. What time do the children play football? Write English words.

- At
. < koot
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Class: 2 Name: [k (

3. What lesson do the children have in the camp?

By

-

4. How do the children go back home?
r

5. Readline &: *have —— ] in the restaurant”. What word

should we put in | ?

G.  Sue and Joe read a newspaper in the day camp. Fill in the
blanks with the given words. (8% @1%)

and or planes fires school bus driver
doctor fireman policeman policewoman
housewife teacher pilot
DB Daily 19 July (Thu) !

Helpful people in DB 'I:
Many people help others in Discovery Bay. Sam Chan is :
* i

a (e.q.) freman . He puts ot (1) " . He saves.

people. He has no brothers (2) __sisters, but he has a
lot of friends. He helps his friends every day!

7 . |

John Li is a (3) . He helps sick people in the

hospital. His son is a (4) -__. He catches thieves.
His daughter is a (5) _. She teaches childrenin a
(6) ' . What a helpful family!

Simon Hui is a (7) _ . He drives planes in the sky.
His wife is a (8) ___. She does housework and cooks
meals.

Thank you to all helpful people in Discovery Bay!

o
D o p564
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H. Sue writes a story. Read the story. (12% @2%)

Lemon and Kitty

Itis ahot day. Lemon plays with Kitty in the park.

They arrive at the park at seven o'clock in the morning.
First, Kitty rolls a ball on the grass and Lemon runs after it.
Then, they race each other on the slide. Lemon barks and 5
Kitty meows happily. A mouse watches them play.

Lemon and Kitty are tired and thirsty in the hot sun, so
they stand under a tree and drink some water. Then, they rest
| on the soft grass. They have dinner when the sun goes down.

Lemon has bones and Kitty has fish. The food is yummy! 10

| They sleep on the soft grass at night.

(i) Answer the questions in complete sentences. (10% @2%)

1. What is Kitty?

. 2. What does “it" in line 4 refer to?

3. Why do Lemon and Kitty stand under a tree and drink water?

4. What does Lemon have for dinner?

5. Where do Lemon and Kitty go to bed at night?

—

(if) Tick(V) the best answer. (2%)

What do Lemon and Kitty play first in the park?

—End of Paper---
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